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MEMORANDUM

TO: ~ Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney W

DATE: January 31, 2018

RE: Agenda Item No. 38 on the February 6, 2018, County Commission
Agenda

Item No. 38 on the Board's February 6, 2018, County Commission agenda is a Motion to
Terminate for Convenience an agreement between Broward County and Lakdas/Yohalem
Engineering, Inc., for Consultant Services for the North Regional Wastewater Treatment
Plant - Structural Steel Replacement. If the Board approves the motion, this Office will
coordinate with County staff in drafting the termination for convenience letter to provide that,
notwithstanding the County's decision to terminate for convenience, in the event the
contractor files any legal claim against the County, the County reserves the right, to the full
extent permissible under applicable law, to pursue any available legal and equitable
remedies to the same extent, and with the same force and effect, as if the termination for
convenience had not occurred.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns regarding this matter.
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